Carolina Rook

From: Lindsey Manfrin

Sent: Thursday, May 4, 2023 10:30 AM

To: Ken Huffer; Mary Starrett

Cc: Justin Hogue; Colton Totland; Nicole Necas; Carolina Rook

Subject: = Board Consideration: Appointment to Ambulance Service Area Committee

Hi Mary and Ken,

-

On behalf of the Ambulance Service Area (ASA) Committee | would like to request to following appointment.

e Replace Brandon Harris with Michael Mulkey as the hospital representative to the ASA membership for a three-
year term, expiring May 11, 2026.

I recommend ap')proval of the appointment. Please let me know if you have anyﬁuestions.
Carolina/Nicole, Please add this item to the’next Board Agenda for approval. Suggésted agenda language: “Approval of
the appointment replacement of Brandon Harris with Michael Mulkey to the Yamhill County Ambulance Service Area

Committee for three-year terms expiring on May 11, 2026.”

Thank you,

Lindsey Manfrin, DNP, RN

Health and Human Services Director
Public Health Administrator

- Pronouns: she/her/hers

Yambhill County Health and Human Services|638 NE' Daws St McMinnville, OR 97128
Phone: 503-434-7525| Cell: 971-312-2421 | Ext. 4719

Fax: 503-474-4907 | manfrinl@co.yamhill.or.us

Yamhill County Crisis Line (1-844-842-8200)
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*x#xHCONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE*****
This electronic mail may contain confidential information that is being transmitted to and only for the use of the recipients named above. Reading, disclosure,
discussion, dissemination, distribution or copying this information by anyone other than the intended recipients or his or her employees or agents is strictly

prohibited. If you have received the electronic mail in error, please immediately destroy it and contact me at 503-434-7575.
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